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M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: P2i PO 27086 - 2 x MaxO2+AE Oxygen Analyser & 2 x MAX-250E Oxygen

Sensor[Restricted]
1 message

P2i Purchasing <purchasing@p2i.com> 16 May 2025 at 09:52
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: P2i Purchasing <purchasing@p2i.com>

Good morning Kate,
The carriage charge is fine. Please find attached an amended PO.
Best wishes,

Chris

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 16 May 2025 09:41

To: P2i Purchasing <purchasing@pZ2i.com>

Subject: Re: P2i PO 27086 - 2 x Max0O2+AE Oxygen Analyser & 2 x MAX-250E Oxygen Sensor[Restricted]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of P2i. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good morning Chris,

Thank you for your order.

Please could | ask if you accept the £12 carriage charge?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 16 May 2025 at 09:13, P2i Purchasing <purchasing@p2i.com> wrote:

Good morning,

Could we please place an order for 2 x MaxO2+AE Oxygen Analyser & 2 x MAX-250E Oxygen Sensor.

Please find attached our PO to cover this order.

If there are any issues, please do let us know.

Kind regards,

Chris
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Chris Wooloff

Operations Assistant

P2i Limited
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The information contained in this email is confidential and is intended for the recipient only. The views contained in this
email are those of the author and not necessarily those of the company. If you have received this email in error, please
notify us immediately by reply and then delete from your system without using, copying, disclosing or storing it on any
medium. While attachments are virus checked, P2i Ltd does not accept any liability in respect of any virus which is not
detected. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

P2i Ltd. 126b Olympic Avenue, Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxfordshire, OX14 4SA; Registered in England and Wales,
Company No. 4814350, VAT No. GB 846560213

P2i Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Part A, Floor 6, Building 7#, 3rd Section, Yangbei Industrial Park, Huangtian
Community, Xixiang, Bao An District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China, 518128; Registered in Shenzhen China,
company and VAT No. 91440300593008920B
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